BELLONA HOSPITALITY SERVICES LIMITED

Reg. Off.: Gr. Floor, R. R. Hosiery Building, Laxmi Woolen Mills Estate, Dr. E Moses Road,Mahalaxmi Mumbai
MH 400011. CIN: U74999MH1995PLC085663

NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the Annual General Meeting of the members of
BELLONA HOSPITALITY SERVICES LIMITED (“the Company”) will be held on
Saturday, September 30, 2017 at 02.30 PM at C/o Market City Resources Private
Limited, Ground Floor, R.R. Hosiery Building, Laxmi Woollen Mills Estate, Mahalaxmi,
Mumbai- 400011 to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet of the Company for the
financial year ended March 31, 2017, Profit and Loss Statement as at that date
together with the Reports of Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Harshal Vohra, who retires by rotation and
being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

. To appoint , M/s A.M. Ghelani & Company, Chartered Accountants (firm regn no.
103173W), as Statutory Auditors of the Company for a period of five years i.e.

from FY 2017-18 to FY 2021-2022 (subject to ratification of their re-appointment
at every AGM).

By order of the Board of Directors
For Bellona Hospitality Services Limited

Place : Mumbai Harshal Vohra
Date : August8,2017 Director
DIN: 06947197
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NOTES

1.

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETING (“THE MEETING”) IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO
ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND SUCH PROXY NEED NOT
BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. THE INSTRUMENT APPOINTING A
PROXY SHOULD, HOWEVER BE DEPOSITED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE
OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE
COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING.

. Shareholders are requested to send a duly certified copy of the Board

Resolution authorizing their representative to attend and vote at the Meeting.

. Authorised Representative of Shareholders should fill in the attendance slip for

attending the Meeting,

. The Register of Directors Shareholding shall be available for inspection at the

Meeting.

. The relative Explanatory Statement pursuant to section 102 of the Companies

Place
Date

Act, 2013 in respect of business under Item Nos. 5 and 6 is annexed hereto.

By order of the Board of Directors
For Bellona Hospitality Services Limited

: Mumbai Harshal Vohra
: August 8, 2017 Director
DIN: 06947197
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ATTENDANCE SLIP

I/We hereby record my/our presence at the Annual General Meeting of the Company
held on Saturday, September 30, 2017 at 02.30 PM at C/o Market City Resources
Private Limited, Ground Floor, R.R. Hosiery Building, Laxmi Woollen Mills Estate,
Mahalaxmi, Mumbai- 400011.

Name

Regd. Folio. No. No. of Shares held

Client ID. No. DP. ID. No.

Name of Proxy/Representative, if any

Signature of the Shareholder(s)/Proxy/Representative

Note: Member/ Proxy attending the Meeting must fill-in this Attendance Slip and hand
it over at the entrance of the venue of this Meeting.
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Form No. MGT-11
Proxy form
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN: U74999MH1995PLC085663

Name of the company: BELLONA HOSPITALITY SERVICES LIMITED
Registered Gr. Floor, R. R. Hosiery Building, Laxmi Woolen Mills Estate, Dr. E
office: Moses Road,Mahalaxmi Mumbai MH 400011

Name of the Member(s)

Address

Email ID

DP ID Client Id/ Folio No.

I/We, being the member (s) of shares of the above named company, hereby
appoint
1. Name:

Address:

E-mail Id:

Signature: or failing him
P\ [ ) oy T-HEESSummE——

Address:

E-mail Id:

Signature:................, or failing him

3. Name: assmmasisis

Address:

E-mail Id:

Signaturetsissis

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the
Annual General Meeting of the company, to be held Saturday, September 30, 2017 at
02.30 PM at C/o Market City Resources Private Limited, Ground Floor, R.R. Hosiery
Building, Laxmi Woollen Mills Estate, Mahalaxmi, Mumbai- 400011 and at any
adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:
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Resolution No.

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet of the Company for the
financial year ended March 31, 2017, Profit and Loss Statement as at that date
together with the Reports of Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Harshal Vohra, who retires by rotation and
being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

. To appoint , M/s A.M. Ghelani & Company, Chartered Accountants (firm regn no.
103173W), as Statutory Auditors of the Company for a period of five years i.e.
from FY 2017-18 to FY 2021-2022 (subject to ratification of their re-appointment
at every AGM).

AffixRe. 1
revenue
Stamp

Signed this...... day of
Signature of shareholder
Signature of Proxy holder(s)....
Note: This form of proxy in order to be effectlve should be duly completed and
deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the
commencement of the Meeting.
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Route map to the venue of AGM

Venue: Market City Resources Private Limited, Ground Floor, R.R. Hosiery Building,
Laxmi Woollen Mills Estate, Mahalaxmi, Mumbai- 400011

Landmark: Next to Laxmi Hotel
Distance from Mahalaxmi Railway Station:
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
To
The Members,
Bellona Hospitality Services Limited

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting Directors’ Report of the Company together
with the Audited Statement of Accounts for the year ended March 31, 2017.

1. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS & RESULTS

a. Financial Results

The Company's performance during the year ended March 31, 2017 as
compared to the previous financial year, is summarized below:

Particulars [For the financial year tﬂor the financial year ended
ended March 31, arch 31,2016 (inRs.)
2017 (inRs.)
Total Income 20,57,54,518 5,20,10,333
Total Expenditure 34,22,94,853 11,02,60,777
Profit / (Loss) Before Tax (13,65,40,335) (5.82.50.444)

Tax Expenses

e (Current tax - .

e Deferred tax : -

e Excess/Short Provision - .
Profit / (Loss) After Tax (13,28,87,355) (7,13,77,937)

b. Operations

The Company continues to be engaged in the activities pertaining to its business
operating of restaurants. There was no change in nature of the business of the
Company, during the year under review.

c¢. Report on performance of subsidiaries, associates and joint venture
companies

During the year under review, your Company did not have any subsidiary,
associate and joint venture company.
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d. Share Capital

The Company has an authorized share capital of Rs. 5,00,00,000./- (Rupees Five
Crores Only) divided into 50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each.

Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital:

The Company has an Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital of Rs.
4,38,71,200/- (Rupees Four Crore Thirty Eight Lakh Seventy One Thousand Two
Hundred only) divided into 43,87,120 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each.

During the year, the company has not issued shares with differential voting
rights nor issued any sweat equity shares. Further, the Company has not issued
any equity shares under employee’s stock options scheme during the year under
review.

During the year under review, there were no instances of non-exercising of
voting rights in respect of shares purchased directly by employees under a
scheme pursuant to Section 67(3) of the Act read with Rule 16(4) of Companies
(Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014.

e. Dividend

Considering the loss incurred in the current financial year, your Directors have
not recommended any dividend for the financial year under review.

| f. Transfer To Reserves

In view of loss incurred during the year under review, the Board of Directors has
not recommended transfer of any amount to reserves.

g. Revision Of Financial Statement

There was no revision of the financial statements for the year under review,

h. Deposits

The Company has not accepted or renewed any amount falling within the purview of
provisions of Section 73 of the Companies Act 2013 (“the Act”) read with the
Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2014 during the year under review.
Hence, the requirement for furnishing of details of deposits which are not in
compliance with the Chapter V of the Act is not applicable.
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Disclosures Under Section 134(3)(1) Of The Companies Act, 2013
Except as disclosed elsewhere in this report, no material changes and
commitments which could affect the Company’s financial position, have occurred

between the end of the financial year of the Company and date of this report.

Disclosure of orders passed by regulators or courts or tribunal

No orders have been passed by any Regulator or Court or Tribunal which can have
impact on the going concern status and the Company’s operations in future.

. Particular of contracts or arrangement with related parties

During the financial year 2016-17, the Company has not entered into any related
party transactions as per provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
relevant rules framed thereunder. All other related party transactions as per the
Accounting Standards were entered into during the financial year 2016-17 were
on arm’s length basis and were in the ordinary course of the business.

There are no materially significant related party transactions entered into by the
company with Promoters, Key Managerial Personnel or other designated
persons which may have potential conflict with interest of the company at large.

The details of transactions/contracts/arrangements entered by the Company
with related party(ies) as defined under the provisions of Section 2(76) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Accounting Standards, during the financial year 2016-
18 under review, has been furnished in notes to the financial statements.

Particulars of Loans, Guarantees, Investments and Securities

Full particulars of loans, guarantees, investments and securities provided during
the financial year under review along with the purposes for which such loans,
guarantees and securities are proposed to be utilized by the recipients thereof,
has been furnished in notes to the financial statements.

MATTERS RELATED TO DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

a) Board Of Directors & Key Managerial Personnel

Mr. Haresh Vohra who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for
re-appointment.
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DISCLOSURES RELATED TO BOARD, COMMITTEES AND POLICIES

Board Meetings

The Board of Directors met 20 times during the financial year ended March 31,
2017 i.e. on May 6, 2016, May 16, 2016, June 8, 2016, June 15, 2016, July 11,
2016, August 5, 2016, August 8, 2016, August 10, 2016, August 11, 2016, August
17, 2016, September 30, 2016, October 17, 2016,November 8, 2016, , December
19, 2016, December 28, 2016, February 7, 2017, February 9, 2017, February 13,
2017, February 17, 2017 and March 31, 2017 in accordance with the provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder.

Internal Control Systems

Adequate internal control systems commensurate with the nature of the
Company’s business and its size and complexity of operations are in place has
been found to be operating satisfactorily. Internal control systems comprising of
policies and procedures are designed to ensure reliability of financial reporting,
timely feedback on achievement of operational and strategic goals, compliance
with policies, procedure, applicable laws and regulations and that all assets and
resources are acquired economically, used efficiently and adequately protected.

Disclosure Under Section 197(12) Of The Companies Act, 2013 And Other
Disclosures As Per Rule 5 Of Companies (Appointment & Remuneration)
Rules, 2014: Not Applicable

Payment Of Remuneration / Commission To Directors From Holding Or

Subsidiary Companies: Not Applicable

DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In terms of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, in relation to the audited
financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2017, the Board
of Directors hereby confirms that:

a.

in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards
had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material
departures;

such accounting policies have been selected and applied consistently and the
Directors made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as
to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,
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2017 and of the profit/loss of the Company for that year;

proper and sufficient care was taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets
of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;
the annual accounts of the Company have been prepared on a going concern
basis;

proper systems have been devised to ensure compliance with the provisions of
all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating
effectively;

AUDITORS AND REPORTS

The matters related to Auditors and their Reports are as under:

d.

b.

Observations of Statutory Auditors on accounts for the year ended March
31,2017

The observations made by the Statutory Auditors in their report for the financial
year ended March 31, 2017 read with the explanatory notes therein are self-
explanatory and therefore, do not call for any further explanation or comments
from the Board under Section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013.

Ratification of Appointment of Auditors

As per the provisions Section 139 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013, and the Rules framed thereunder, as amended from time
to time, as M/s A.M. Ghelani and Company, Chartered Accountants are eligible to
be appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company. Hence, it has been proposed
to appoint M/s AM. Ghelani and Company, Chartered Accountants, as the
Statutory Auditors of the Company for a period of five years to hold office, from
the conclusion of this ensuing Annual General Meeting (AGM) till the conclusion
of the Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held for financial year 2021-
2022 (subject to ratification of their re-appointment at every AGM).

Necessary resolution for appointment of the said Auditors is included in the
Notice of AGM for seeking approval of members.

INTERNAL AUDITORS:

M/S. B Pipalia Singhal & Associates, Chartered Accountants, had offered
themselves for re-appointment as Internal Auditors of the Company. M/S. Pipalia
Singhal & Associates, Chartered Accountants have been appointed as the
Internal Auditors of the Company for the financial year 2017-18.
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6. OTHER DISCLOSURES

Other disclosures as per provisions of Section 134 of the Act read with Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 are furnished as under:

a. Extract Of Annual Return

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013,
Extract of the Annual Return for the financial year ended March 31, 2017 made
under the provisions of Section 92(3) of the Act forms part of this Report as
Annexure III.

b. Conservation Of Energy, Technology Absorption And Foreign Exchange
Earnings And Outgo

In view of the nature of activities which are being carried on by the Company,
the particulars as prescribed under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Rule 8 of Companies’ (Accounts) Rules, 2014 regarding
Conservation of Energy and Technology Absorption are not applicable to the
Company.

c. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The details of earnings and outgo in foreign currency are given below:

Particulars 2016 -17 2015-2016
(In Rs.) (InRs.)
Foreign Exchange Earnings Nil Nil
Foreign Exchange Outgo il b

BUSINESS RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company’s management systems, organization structure, standard operating
procedures governs how the Company conducts the business and manages
associated risks. The identification and evaluation of the business risks in the
Company is carried out by the Board.

SEXUAL HARASSMENT POLICY

The Company has adopted a policy on prevention, prohibition and redressal of
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sexual harassment at workplace and has also established an Internal Complaints
Committee, as stipulated by The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and rules thereunder. During the
year under review, no complaints in relation to such harassment at workplace have
been reported.

9. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS AND APPRECIATION:

Your Directors take this opportunity to thank the customers, shareholders,
suppliers, bankers, business partners/associates, financial institutions and Central
and State Governments for their consistent support and encouragement to the
Company.

For and on behalf of the Board
For Bellona Hospitality Services Limited

/}/Ew\?’“’.’" 7z

Harshal Vohra Amit Kumar
Director Director
DIN: 06947197 DIN: 05301971

August 8, 2017
Place: Mumbai




FORM NO. AOC -2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into hy the
company with related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length transaction under third proviso
thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm'’s length basis.

SL. No. | Particulars Details
a) Name (s) of the related party & nature of | -
relationship
b) Nature of contracts / arrangements / -
transaction B
) Duration of the contracts / arrangements | -
/ transaction
d) Salient terms of the contracts or -

arrangements or transaction including the
value, if any

e) Justification for entering into such -
contracts or arrangements or transactions’

f) Date of approval by the Board -

g) Amount paid as advances, if any -

h) Date on which the special resolution was | -

passed in General meeting as required
under first proviso to section 188

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm'’s length basis.

Sl. No. | Particulars Details
a) Name (s) of the related party & nature
of relationship
b) Nature of contracts / arrangements /
transaction )
C) Duration of the contracts /

arrangements / transaction

d) Salient terms of the contracts or

arrangements or transaction including




the value, if any

e) Date of approval by the Board

f) Amount paid as advances, if any

For and on behalf of the Board
For Bellona Hospitality Services Limited

/;/%«e\:f’ Z

Harshal Vohra Amit Kumar
Director Director
DIN: 06947197 DIN : 05301971

August 8, 2017
Place: Mumbai




ANNEXURE I

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on financial year ended on 31st March 2017
[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

L REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

CIN : | U74999MH1995PLC085663
Registration Date :116/02/1995
Name of the Company Bellona Hospitality Services Limited N

Category / Sub-Category of | : | Limited Company
the Company L
Address of the Registered | : | C/o.Market City Resources Private Limited,

office and contact details R.R.Hosiery Private Limited, Shree Laxmi Woollen
Mills Estate,Mahalaxmi,Mumbai - 400011
Whether listed company : | No

Name, Address and Contact | : | N.A.
details of Registrar and
Transfer Agent, if any:

IL PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the
company shall be stated:-

SI. No. | Name and NIC Code of % to total
Description of the Product/ turnover of the
main products/ service company
services

1 Hotels and Motels, inns, 55101 98.09%
resorts providing short term
lodging facilities

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Sr. | Name and | CIN /GLN | Holding /| % of | Applicable
No. | address of the subsidiary / | shares | section
Company associate held
1 | The Phoenix | L17100MH | Holding 100.00 | 2(46)
Mills Ltd 1905PLCO0O

Phoenix Mill | 0200
Premises 462
Senapati  Bapat




Marg, Lower
Parel, Mumbai
400013

1 SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total

Equity):

i. C

egory-

ise Share Holding:

Category of
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year

No. of Shares held at the end of

the year

%
Change
during
the year

Demat Physical

Total

%  of
Total
Shares

Demat | Physical

Total

% of
Total
Shares

A. Promoters

(1} Indian

a)Individual/HUF

b) Central Govt

c) State Govt(s)

d) Bodies Corp. -
The Phoenix Mills Ltd

- 4387120

4387120

100.00

4387120

4387120

100.00

e) Banks / FI

f) Any other

Sub-total(A)(1):

4387120

4387120

100.00

- 4387120

4387120

100.00

(2) Foreign

a) NRIs - Individuals

b) Other -
Individuals

c) Bodies Corp.

d) Banks / FI

e) Any other

Sub-total (A)(2):

Total shareholding
of Promoter (A) =
(A)(1)+(A)(2)

- 4387120

4387120

4387120

4387120

100.00

B. Public
Shareholding

(1) Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

b) Banks / FI

c) Central Govt

d) State Govt(s)

e)Venture Capital
Funds

f)Insurance
Companies

g) Flls




h)Foreign  Venture

Capital Funds

| i) Others (specify)

Sub-total (B)(1):

E)Non-lnstitutions

 a) Bodies Corp.

" b) Individuals

1) Individual
shareholders holding
nominal share capital
upto Rs. 1 lakh

ii) Individual
shareholders holding
nominal share capital
in excess of Rs 1 lakh

c) Others
(specify)

Sub-total(B)(2):

Total Public
Shareholding

_(B)=(B)(1)+(B)(2)

C. Shares held by
Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs

Grand Total
(A+B+C)

4387120

4387120

100.00

438

7120 | 4387120

100.00 | -

ii. SHAREHOLDING OF PROMOTERS:

Sl. | Shareholder’s | Shareholding at the beginning of the | Share holding at the end of the
No. | Name year year
No. of | % of total | % of Shares | No. of | % of total | % of Shares | %
Shares Shares of | Pledged/ Shares Shares of | Pledged / | change
the encumbered the encumbered | in shar
Company | to total Company | to total | holding
shares shares during
the yea
1 The Phoenix | 4387120 | 100.00 - 4387120 | 100.00 - 00.00
Mills Ltd
Total 4387120 | 100.00 - 4387120 | 100.00 - 00.00
iili. CHANGE IN PROMOTERS SHAREHOLDING :
| sl | | Shareholding at the ‘ Cumulative  Shareholding |




iv.

V.

No. beginning of the year during the year
No. of shares | % of total No. of shares | % of total
shares of the shares  of
Company the
Company

At the beginning of the year 4387120 100 4387120 100

Date wise Increase/ Decrease | - - =

in Promoters Share holding

during the year specifying the

reasons for

increase/decrease (e.g.

allotment/transfer/bonus/

sweat equity etc)

At the End of the year 4387120 100 4387120 100
SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF TOP TEN SHAREHOLDERS (OTHER THAN DIRECTORS
PROMOTERS AND HOLDERS OF GDRS AND ADRS):Not Applicable
Sr. | Name of the | Shareholding Date | Incre | Reas | Cumulative
No. | shareholder ase/ |on Shareholding during the

Decr year(April 01, 2016 to
ease March 31, 2017
in
Share
holdi
ng
No. of | % of No. of | % of total
shares | total shares shares of
at the | shares of the
beginn | the Company
ing of | Compan
the y
year
SHAREHOLDING OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: Not Applicable
Sl Shareholding at the | Cumulative  Shareholding
No. beginning of the year during the year
For each of the Directors and | No. of shares | % of total | No. of | % of total
KMP shares of the | shares shares of
- Company the




II

Company

At the beginning of the year -

Date  wise
Decrease in Share holding
during the year specifying the
reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus / sweat

Increase /|-

equity etc)

| At the End of the year

INDEBTEDNESS:

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for

payment.

Secured
Loans
excluding
deposits

Unsecured
Loans

Deposits

Total
Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the
beginning of

the financial year

i} Principal Amount

~ 52,03,57,956

52,03,57,956

ii)  Interest due but not
paid

iii) Interest accrued but
not due

Total (i+ii+iii)

~ 52,03,57,956

'52,03,57,956 |

Change in Indebtedness
during

the financial year

Addition

Reduction

Net Change

Indebtedness at the end of
the financial year

i) Principal Amount

52,03,57,956

52,03,57,956

ii) Interest due but not
paid

iii) Interest accrued but not
due

Total (i+ii+iii)

52,03,57,956

57,956

LAy,
TR
A

1=




Il  REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager: N.A.

Sl. | Particulars of | Name of MD/ WTD/ Manager Total
No. | Remuneration Amount
1 Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions | - - - -
contained in section 17(1)
of the Income-tax Act,
1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s | - - - -
17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary | - - . -
under section 17(3)
Income-tax Act, 1961
2 Stock Option - - - -
3 Sweat Equity - - - -
4 | Commission = - - -
- as % of profit
- others, specify
5 Others, please specify - - - -
Total (A) - - : -
Ceiling as per the Act - - - -
B. REMUNERATION TO OTHER DIRECTORS: Nil
SI. | Particulars of | Name of Directors Total
' No. | Remuneration | Amount |

1. Independent Directors

Fee for attending board /
committee meetings

Commission

Others, please specify

Total (1)

2. Other Non-Executive
Directors

Fee for attending board /
committee meetings

Commission




IV

Others, please specify

Total (2)

Total (B)=(1+2)

Total
Remuneration

Managerial I+

Overall Ceiling as per the | -

Act

. REMUNERATION

TO

KEY

MANAGERIAL

PERSONNEL

OTHER

THAN

MD/MANAGER/WTD : Nil

SL
No.

Particulars of
Remuneration

Key Managerial Personnel

Total

Gross salary

(a) Salary as per
provisions contained in
section 17(1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites
u/s

17(2) Income-tax Act,
1961

(c) Profits in lieu of
salary under section
17(3) Income tax Act,
1961

Stock Option

w

Sweat Equity

Commission

- as % of profit

- others, specify

Others, please
specify

Total

PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Nil

Type

Section of
the
Companies
Act

Brief
Description

Details of
Penalty /
Punishment/
Compounding
fees imposed

Authority
[RD /NCLT/
COURT]

Appeal
made,
any
(give
Details)

if

A. COMPANY

Penalty 1=




' Punishment

Compounding

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

C. OTHER OFFIC

ERS IN DEFAULT

| Penalty B
Punishment

Compounding

For and on behalf of the Board

For Bellona Hospitality Services Limited

/'/E.@\«ff

Harshal Vohra
Director
DIN: 06947197

August 8,2017
Place: Mumbai

7

Amit Kumar
Director
DIN: 05301971




A. M. GHELANI & COMPANY 224, Champaklal Industrial Estate,

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Sion-Koliwada Road, Sion (East),
Mumbai - 400 022.
Tel : 2402 4909 / 8739
Fax : 2407 1138
E-mail : amghelaniandco@gmail.con

AJIT M. GHELANI CHINTAN A. GHELANI
B.Com (Hons), F.C.A., GRAD. C.W.A. B.Com (Hons), F.C.A., C.S

DEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of
Bellona Hospitality Services Limited

Report on the Standalene Ind AS Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone Ind AS financial statements of Bellona Hospitality
Services Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2017, the
Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), the statement of cash flows and
the statement of changes in equity for the year then ended and a summary of the significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information (herein after referred to as “standalone Ind AS financial
statements™).

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone Ind AS financial
statements that give a true and .fair view of the financial position, financial performance including
other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards specified
under section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules issued there under. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provision of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of the appropriate accounting policies; making judgements and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the standalone Ind AS
financial statements that give a true and fair view and ‘are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone Ind As financial statements based on
our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10)
of the Act. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone Ind AS financial statements are free
from material misstatement.



A. M. GHELANI & COMPANY
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the standalone Ind AS financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone Ind AS
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the standalone Ind AS
financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the standalone Ind AS financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the standalone Ind AS financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India including the Ind AS, of the financial position of the Company as at March
31, 2017 and its financial performance including other comprehensive income, its cash flows and the
changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016(*“the Order”) issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in
the Annexure “A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired under provisions of section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our examination of those books.

c. The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
this report are in agreement with the books of account.

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the accounting standards
specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014. ‘

e. On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2017
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2017, from being appointed as a director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act.

f.  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial control over financial reporting of
the company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report
in “Annexure B”.

g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rules 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations.

2
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ii. The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts that
require provision under any law or accounting standards for which there were any
material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which are required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company during the year.

iv. The Company has provided requisite disclosures in its standalone Ind AS financial
statements as to holdings as well as dealings in Specified Bank Notes during the
period from 8 November, 2016 to 30 December, 2016 and these are in accordance
with the books of accounts maintained by the Company. [Refer Note 35 to the
standalone Ind AS financial statements]

For A.M. Ghelani & Company
Chartered Accountants
Registration No : 103173W

MR

Chintan Ghelani PP
Partner G ~SON
Membership No.: 104391 %)

Place : Mumbai
Dated :05/05/2017 N
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“Annexure A” referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading Report on other legal and
regulatory requirements of our report of even date

The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditor’s Report to the members of the company on
the standalone Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2017, we report that:

0

iii)

vi)

vii)

In respect of its Fixed Assets :

a. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of Fixed Assets on the basis of available information.

b. As explained to us, all the fixed assets have been physically verified by the
management in a phased periodical manner, which in our opinion is reasonable, having
regard to the size of the Company and nature of its assets. No material discrepancies
were noticed on such physical verification.

c.  The Company does not own any immovable property.

In respect of its Inventories :
a)  The Inventories constitute Stock of trading goods & Work-in- Progress. According to
the information and explanations given to us, the stock has been physically verified by
the management during the year.

b)  The company has maintained proper records of inventory and discrepancies noticed on
physical verification of inventory as compared to books records which has been
properly dealt with in the books of account were not material.

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firm or other
parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Act. Consequently, the
requirement of Clause (iii) (a) and Clause (iii) (b) of paragraph 3 of the Order not applicable to
the Company.

The Company has not granted any loans, guarantee and has not purchased security of other body
corporate. Hence, the requirement of Clause (iv) of paragraph 3 of the Order not applicable to
the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not accepted any
deposits within the meaning of provisions of section 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of
the Act and rules framed hereunder. Therefore, provisions of Clause (v) of paragraph 3 of the
Order are not applicable to the company.

To the best of our knowledge and as explained, the Central Government has not prescribed the
maintenance of cost records under sub section (1) of Section 148 of the Act.

In respect of Statutory dues :

a. According to the records of the Company, undisputed statutory dues including Provident
Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-Tax, Sales-Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax,
Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and any other statutory dues.
Wherever applicable, have been regularly deposited with appropriate authorities.
According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of the aforesaid dues were outstanding as at March 31, 2017 for a
period of more than six months from the date of becoming payable.

4
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b. According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of Income
Tax. Sales Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value
Added Tax .Cess on account of any dispute, which have not been deposited.

viii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has

xi)

xii)

xiii)

Xiv)

XV)

Xvi)

not defaulted in repayment of loan or borrowing to a financial institution, bank, government or
dues to debenture holders of the company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, monies raised by way of Debenture
have prima-facie been applied for the purpose for which they were raised.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud on or by
the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and information and explanation given by the
management, the managerial remuneration has not been paid or provided. Therefore, the
provision of clause (xi) of the Paragraph 3 of the Order Not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion, The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provision of clause (xii)
of the Paragraph 3 of the Order Not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion, all the transactions with related parties are in compliance with section 177 and
188 of The Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements
as required by the applicable Accounting Standards.

The Company has made a private placement of optionally fully convertible debenture during the
year under review and the requirement of section 42 of The Companies Act, 2013 have been
complied with, as regards thereto. According to the information and explanations given to us,
the amounts so raised have prima-facie used for the purposes for which these were raised.

The Company has not entered into any Non-Cash transaction with Director or Persons
connected with him. Hence, the requirement of Clause (xv) of paragraph 3 of the Order Not
applicable to the Company.

The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provision of Clause (xvi) of the paragraph 3 of Order not
applicable to the Company.

For A.M. Ghelani & Company
Chartered Accountants
Registration No : 103173W

Ll

Chintan (zhelani -

Partner
Membership No.: 104391 7«

Place : Mumbai
Dated : 05/05/2017
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“Annexure B” referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading Report on other legal and
regulatory requirements of our report of even date

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Bellona Hospitality
Services Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2017 in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on “the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India”. These
Iresponsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
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transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2017, based on “the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India”.

For A.M. Ghelani & Company
Chartered Accountants
Registration No : 103173W

AUy

Chintan GGhelani
Partner
Membership No.: 104391

Place : Mumbai
Dated : 05/05/2017
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BELLONA HOSPITALITY SERVICES LIMITED

CIN NO. U67120MH1995PLC085663

Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2017

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars Notes L Gsiat it
31-Mar-2017 31-Mar-2016 1-Apr-2015
Assets
Non current assets
Property, Plant & Equipment 4 17,13,25,994 13,11,37,426 1,45,29,887
Goodwill 4 - 10,23,100 13,64,133
Capital Work in Progress 4 2,41,91,743 1,76,07,412 1,28,59,660
Financial Assets
Investments 5 52,90,99,785 52,54,46,806 53,85,74,298
Loans 6 6,34,19,997 6,20,18,986 5,98,30,025
Other Non-Current Assets i 1,17,55,703 36,63,388 29,75,383
79,97,93,222 74,08,97,118 63,01,33,386
Current Assets
Inventories 8 66,21,789 28,11,801 13,09,142
Financial Assets
Trade Receivables 9 22,77,094 6,85,504 7,29,371
Cash and Cash Equivalents 10 78,83,023 1,29,06,852 29,38,852
Bank Balances other than above (10) 11 33,25,985 15,25,985 5,44,500
Other Financial Assets 12 1,96,653 - -
Current Tax Assets (Net) 13 4,57,341 76,718 -
Other Current Assets 14 1,54,03,010 1,54,14,489 31,22,310
3,61,64,895 3,34,21,349 86,44,176
TOTAL 83,59,58,117 77,43,18,467 63,87,77,562
Equity and Liabilities
Share Capital 15 4,38,71,200 4,38,71,200 4,38,71,200
Other Equity 16 18,53,39.345 16,14,43,137 2,45,71,073
22,92,10,545 20,53,14,337 6,84,42,273
Non - Current Liabilities
Provisions 17 30,86,424 10,36,212 -
30,86,424 10,36,212 5
Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings 18 52,03,57,956 52,03,57,956 54,76,61,388
Trade Payables 19 6,50,13,025 4,00,91,780 1,80,72,510
Other Current Liabilities 20 65,25,666 32,08,047 17,17,076
Provisions 21 1,17,64,501 43,10,135 28,83,366
Current Tax Liability (Net) 22 - - 950
60,36,61,148 56,79,67,918 57,03,35,289
TOTAL 83,59,58,117 77,43,18,467 63.,87,77,562

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts "'1 to 38"
The accompanying Notes are an integral part of the financial statements

As per our Report of even date

For A. M. Ghelani & Company
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 103173W

0{6?1 @LLNW(

Chintan A. Ghelani
Partner

Membership No.: 104391
Place : Mumbai

Date :05/05/2017

For sud on behalf of the Board of Directors

AN

Amit Kumar
Director

Din No.05301971

Harshal Vohra
Director
Din No.06947197




BELLONA HOSPITALITY SERVICES LIMITED

CIN NO. U67120MH1995PLC085663

Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2017

(Amount in Rs.)

For the financial

For the financial

Particulars Notes year ended year ended
31-Mar-2017 31-Mar-2016
Income:
Revenue from Operations 23 20,18,31,921 4,84,23,587
Other Income 24 39,22,598 35,86,746
TOTAL REVENUE 20,57,54,518 5,20,10,333
Expenses:
Purchases 25 9,28,11,487 2,31,72,810
Variation in Inventories 26 (38,09,988) (15,02,659)
Employee Benefit Expenses 27 7,59,27,983 3,25,58,979
Finance Cost 28 - 21,88,125
Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 4 5,89,58,455 1,38,13,750
Other Expenses 29 11,84,06,916 4,00,29,771
TOTAL EXPENSES 34,22,94,853 11,02,60,777
Loss Before Tax (13,65,40,335) (5,82,50,444)
Tax Expenses :
Current Tax - -
Deferred Tax - -
Loss for the year from continuing Operation (13,65,40,335) (5,82,50,444)
Other Comprehensive Income
Fair value of Investment as per Ind-As 36,52,980 (1,31,27,492)
Loss for the year (13.28,87,355) (7,13,77,937)
Earning Per Equity Share:
Basic (Face Value of Rs. 10/- each) 33 (31.12) (13.28)
Diluted (Face Value of Rs. 10/- each) 33 (31.12) (13.28)

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts "1 to 38"

As per our Report of even date
For A. M. Ghelani & Company
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.: 103173W

Catf:h LWM/

Chintan Al Ghelani
Partner >
Membership No.: 104391 /7

1/
[

Place : Mumbai =\
Date :05/05/2017

“oi and on behalf of he Board of Directors

Amit Kumar

Director

Din No.05301971

\er

e
- F‘ji/
Harshal Vohra
Director

Din No.06947197



BELLONA HOSPITALITY SERVICES LIMITED

CIN NO. U67120MH1995PLC085663

Cash Flow Statement for the Financial Year Ended 31st March, 2017

(Amount in Rs.)

Particular 2016-2017 2015-2016
g Rupees Rupees Rupees Rupees
A CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit/(Loss) before tax as per the Profit and Loss Account (13,65,40,335) (5,82,50,444)
Adjustments for :
* Depreciation 5,89,58,455 1,38,13,750
* [nterest Expenses - 21,88,125
* Interest Income (2,18,503) (89,848)
* ESOP Expenses 1,43,564
*  Loss on sale of Assets 77,221
* Dividend on Investments (34,96,898) (34,96,898)
5,54,63,839 1.24,15.129
Operating Cash flow before working capital changes (8,10,76,496) (4,58,35,316)
Adjustment for Working Capital changes :
* Trade & Other Payables 3,77,43,442 2.59,73,223
* Inventories (38,09,988) (15,02,659)
* Trade & Other Receivables (24,77,776) 3,14,55,678 (1,44.37,272) 1,00,33,293
Cash generated from Operations (4,96,20,818) (3,58.02,023)
Less; Direct Taxes (Paid)/ Refund received (3,80,623) (77,668)
Net Cash generated from /(used in) Operating Activities A (5,00,01,440) (3,58,79.691)
B CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
*  Purchase of Fixed Assets (9,89,01,143) (13,00,80,256)
* Expenditure incurred on Capital Work in Progress (65,84,331) (47,47,752)
*  Advances given towards Capital Assets (80,92,315) (6,88,005)
* Fixed Deposits with Banks (18,00,000) (9,81,485)
* Interest Income 2,18,503 89,848
* Dividend Received 34.96,898 34,96,898
Net Cash generated from/(used in) Investing Activities B (11,16,62,388) (13,29,10,752)
C CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
* Unsecured Loans availed - 12,06,91,328
* Unsecured Loans (repaid ) - (14,79,94,760)
* Interest paid - (21,88,125)
* Proceeds from Issue of Debentures 15,66,40.000 20,82,50,000
Net Cash generated from/(used in) Financing Activities C 15,66,40,000 17,87,58,443
D Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents A+B+C (50,23,828) 99,68,000
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 1,29,06,852 29,38,852
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 78,83,024 1,29,06,852
Cash and Cash Equivalents includes :
Balances with Banks 71,97,293 1,24,01,429
Cash on hand 6.85,731 5.05.423
78,83,023 1,29,06,852

The notes referred to above form an integral part of the Financial Statements
As per our report of even date

For A.M.Ghelani & Company
Chartered Accountants

Firm Rogistrafjon No.: 103173 W
UL&L LLWJ

hintan A. Ghtlani
Partner
Membership No.: 104391
Place : Mumbai
Date :05/05/2017

I’y and on behalf of the Board of Directors

|

Amit Kumar
Director
Din No.05301971

X) 4{;\‘*“( |
Harshal Vohra

Director
Din No.06947197

&
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Bellona Hospitality Services Limited
CIN NO. U67120MH1995PLC085663
Notes on financial statement for the year ended 31st March, 2017

1.

2.1.

2.2.

2.3.

Background

Bellona Hospitality Services Limited (the “Company”) is a limited company domiciled and incorporated in
India. The registered office of the Company is located at 2" floor, R.R. Hosiery Building, off Dr. Annie
Besant Road, Mahalaxmi (W), Mumbai — 400011, India. The Company is subsidiary of the Phoenix
Mills Limited which is a listed entity and hence is covered under Phase of Ind AS.

The Comp‘any is in the hospitality business. Currently, it restaurants at Kurla, lower parel, Pune and
Bangalore.

The financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31% March 2017 were approved and adopted by
board of directors of the Company in their meeting dated 5™ May 2017.

Basis of preparation
Statement of Compliance

The financial statements (on standalone basis) of the Company have been prepared in accordance with
Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015 as amended by the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2016.

For all periods up to and including the year ended 315t March 2016, the Company had prepared its financial
statements in accordance with the Accounting Standards notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act,
2013 read together with the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 (referred as “Indian GAAP”). These
financial statements for the year ended 315t March 2017 are the first financial statements the Company has
prepared in accordance with Ind AS.

The financial statements comply with Ind AS notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (‘MCA”). The
Company has consistently applied the accounting policies used in the preparation of its opening Ind AS
Balance Sheet as at 1% April, 2015 throughout all periods presented, as if these policies had always been in
effect and are covered by Ind AS 101 “First-time adoption of Indian Accounting Standards’’. The transition
was carried out from Indian GAAP which is considered as the previous GAAP, as defined in Ind AS 101.
The reconciliation of effects of the transition from Indian GAAP on the equity as at 1* April, 2015 and 31"
March, 2016 and on the net profit or loss and cash flows for the year ended 315t March, 2016.

Functional and presentation of currency

The financial statements are prepared in Indian Rupees which is also the Company’s functional currency.
All amounts are rounded to the nearest rupees.

Basis of measurement
The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis except for the following:

i) Certain financial assets and financial liabilities measured at fair value (refer accounting policy
regarding financial instruments)

ii) Defined benefit plans — plan assets measured at fair value

iiiy Share based payments



Bellona Hospitality Services Limited
CIN NO. U67120MH1995PLC085663
Notes on financial statement for the year ended 31st March, 2017

2.4,

Use of significant accounting estimates, judgements and assumptions

The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make estimates, judgements and
assumptions that affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities, disclosure of contingent liabilities as
on the date of financial statements and reported amounts of income and expenses during the period.
Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material
adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods.

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting
date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities within the next financial year, are described below. The Company based its assumptions and
estimates on parameters available when the financial statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and
assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to market changes or circumstances
arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when
they occur.

i)  Property, plant & equipment and Intangible assets

The Company has estimated the useful life, residual value and method of depreciation / amortisation of
property, plant & equipment and intangible assets based on its internal technical assessment. Property,
plant & equipment and intangible assets represent a significant proportion of the asset base of the
Company. Further the Company has estimated that scrap value of property, plant & equipment would
be able to cover the residual value & decommissioning costs of property, plant & equipment.

Therefore, the estimates and assumptions made to determine useful life, residual value, method of
depreciation / amortisation and decommissioning costs are critical to the Company’s financial position
and performance.

ii)  Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be
impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the
Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of an
asset’s or Cash Generating Unit’s (CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. It is
determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely
independent of those from other assets or groups of assets. Where the carrying amount of an asset or
CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its
recoverable amount,

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a
pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are
taken into account. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used.

iii)  Impairment of financial assets

The impairment provisions for financial assets are based on assumptions about risk of default and
expected loss rates. The Company uses judgement in making these assumptions and selecting the
inputs to the impairment calculation based on industry practice, Company’s past history, existing
market conditions as well as forward looking estimates at the end of each reporting period.
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2.5.

iv)  Contingencies

Management judgement is required for estimating the possible outflow of resources, if any, in respect

of contingencies / claim / litigations against the Company as it is not possible to predict the outcome of
pending matters with accuracy.

V) Income Taxes

The Company has recognised the deferred tax on unused tax losses / unused tax credits only to the
extent of the corresponding deferred tax liability. Any increase in probability of future taxable profit
will result into recognition of unrecognised deferred tax assets.

vi)  Obligations linked with operating results

Provisions for expenses which are payable upon achievement of specified criteria are made based on
the management estimates as regards probability for achievement of the specified criteria. Estimated
performance may vary with actual performance and consequently may affect the provision for the said
expenses.

vii)  Measurement of defined benefit plan & other long term benefits

The cost of the defined benefit gratuity plan / other long term benefits and the present value of the
gratuity obligation / other long term benefits are determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial
valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future.
These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to
the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, defined benefit obligation / other
long term benefits is highly sensitive 10 changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at
each reporting date.

viii) ~ Optionally Fully Convertible Debentures (OFCD)

An issuer of a financial instrument shall classify the instrument or its component parts on initial
recognition as a financial liability, financial asset or an equity instrument in accordance with the
substance of the contractual arrangement and definition of financial liability, financial asset and an
equity instrument. With respect to OFCD issued by the Company, which are convertible into fixed
number of equity shares at fixed price and at the option of the Company, meet the definition of equity
based on the management j udgement that it would exercise the option of conversion.

Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset o paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. A fair value measurement assumes that the
transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either in the principal market for the asset or
liability or in the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability.
The principal market or the most advantageous market must be accessible to the Company.

The fair value of an asset or & liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use
when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to
generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market
participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient
data are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing
the use of unobservable inputs
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3.1

3.2

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are
categorized within the fair value hierarchy based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement as a whole. The fair value hierarchy is described as below:

Level 1 — unadjusted quoted price in active markets for identical assets and liabilities.

Level 2 — Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or
liability, either directly or indirectly

Level 3 — unobservable inputs for the asset or liability

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements at fair value on a recurring basis, the
Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing
categorization at the end of each reporting period.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the
basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of fair value hierarchy.

Significant Accounting Policies
Presentation and disclosure of financial statements

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current and non-current as per Company’s normal operating
cycle and other criteria set out in the division II of Schedule III of the Companies Act, 2013 for a company
whose financial statements are made in compliance with the Companies (India Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

Based on the nature of service i.e. hospitality and the time between rendering of services and their
realization in cash and cash equivalents, 12 months has been considered by the Company for the purpose of
current / non-current classification of assets and liabilities.

Property, plant and equipment

i)  Under the previous GAAP, property, plant and equipment were carried at historical cost less
depreciation and impairment losses, if any., On transition to Ind AS, the Company has availed the
optional exemption under Ind AS 101 and accordingly it has used the carrying value as at the date of
transition i.e. 1% April 2015 as the deemed cost of the property, plant & equipment under Ind AS.

ii)  Subsequent to transition date, property, plant and equipment are stated at cost of acquisition less
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Gross carrying amount of all
property, plant and equipment are measured using cost model. High end operating supplies acquired
prior to commencement of the hotel operations and opening of new restaurants / outlets are considered
as a part of fixed assets. Cost of property, plant and equipment includes non-refundable taxes and
duties, borrowing cost directly attributable to the qualifying asset and any directly attributable costs of
bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use and the present value of the expected
cost for the dismantling/decommissioning of the asset.

iii)  Parts (major components) of an item of property, plant and equipments having different useful lives are
accounted as separate items of property, plant and equipments. When significant parts of property,
plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the Company derecognises the replaced
part, and recognises the new part with its own associated useful life.
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iv)

V)

vi)

vii)

Capital work-in-progress comprises of cost incurred on property, plant and equipment under
construction / acquisition that are not yet ready for their intended use at the Balance Sheet date. Ready
to use items like kitchen equipments etc. are considered as a part of capital work-in-progress / project
cost as it can be used only when restaurant starts operations and are capitalized along with other assets
as and when restaurant commences operations.

Pre-operation expenses (net of revenue) and borrowing cost directly attributable to the cost of
construction of the qualifying asset are treated as part of the project cost and are capitalized / allocated
to the cost of fixed asset in the year in which the project is completed. Administrative and other
expenses which are not directly related to construction are charged to statement of profit and loss.

Property, plant and equipment are eliminated from financial statement, either on disposal or when
retired from active use. Losses arising in the case of retirement of property, plant and equipment and
gains or losses arising from disposal of property, plant and equipment are recognised in the statement
of profit and loss in the year of occurrence.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment

a) Depreciation on property, plant and equipment (other than frechold land and capital work in
progress) is provided on written down value method over the useful life of the relevant assets net
of residual value whose life is in consonance with the life mentioned in Schedule II of the
Companies Act, 2013 except;

e In respect of servers and networks where the Company has estimated useful life of 3 years
being lower than the useful life of 6 years as prescribed under Part C of Schedule II of the
Companies Act, 2013, based on its internal technical assessment.

e Property, plant and equipment (as referred to in note 3.2(i)) carried at deemed cost at the time
of transition to Ind AS are depreciated over the balance useful life of assets.

e Individual assets whose cost does not exceed five thousand rupees has been provided fully in
the year of capitalization.

b) High end operating supplies referred to in note 3.2(ii) above are depreciated over a period of three
years on straight line method being its estimated useful life.

c) In the case of assets purchased, sold or discarded during the year, depreciation on such assets is
calculated on pro-rata basis from the date of such addition or as the case may be, upto the date on
which such asset has been sold or discarded.

d) The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are
reviewed at each balance sheet date and in case of any changes, effect of the same is given
prospectively.

3.3. Intangible assets

D)

ii)

Under the previous GAAP, intangible assets are stated at cost of development or consideration paid for
acquisition less accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment loss, if any. On transition to
Ind AS, the Company has availed the optional exemption under Ind AS 101 and accordingly it has
used carrying value as at the date of transition i.e. 1% April 2015 as the deemed cost of intangible assets
under Ind AS.

Subsequent to transition date, intangible assets are stated at cost of development or consideration paid
for acquisition less accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment loss, if any. Intangible
assets are recognised only if it is probable that the future economic benefits attributable to the asset
will flow to the enterprise and the cost of asset can be measured reliably.
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3.4.

3.5.

3.6.

iii)  Intangible assets comprises of computer softiware and is amortised over its useful life which is
presently estimated to be 5 years.

iv)  The useful lives and methods of amortisation of intangible assets are reviewed at each balance sheet
date and in case of any changes, effect of the same is given prospectively.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date for any indication of impairment
based on internal / external factors. An impairment loss is recognised wherever the carrying amount of an
asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of a) fair value of assets less cost
of disposal and b) its value in use. Value in use is the present value of future cash flows expected to derive
from an assets or Cash-Generating Unit (CGU).

Based on the assessment done at each balance sheet date, recognised impairment loss is further provided or
reversed depending on changes in circumstances. After recognition of impairment loss or reversal of
impairment loss as applicable, the depreciation charge for the asset is adjusted in future periods to allocate
the asset’s revised carrying amount, less its residual value (if any), on a systematic basis over its remaining
useful life. If the conditions leading to recognition of impairment losses no longer exist or have decreased,
impairment losses recognised are reversed to the extent it does not exceed the carrying amount that would
have been determined after considering depreciation / amortisation had no impairment loss been recognised
in earlier years.

Inventories

Inventories comprises of stock of food & beverages are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. The
Cost comprises of cost of purchases, duties and taxes (other than those subsequently recoverable) and other
costs incurred in bringing them to their present location and condition. Cost of inventories is arrived at after
providing for cost of obsolescence.

Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability
or equity instrument of another entity.

i)  Financial assets
e Initial recognition and measurement
All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not
recorded at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition
of the financial asset. Purchase or sale of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a
time frame established by regulation or convention in the market place (regular way trades) are
recognised on the trade date, i.e., the date that the Company commits to purchase or sell the asset.

¢ Subsequent measurement

For the purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in following
categories:

e  Debt instruments at amortised cost

A ‘debt instrument’ is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:
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»  Financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for
collecting contractual cash flows and

=  Contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into
account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of
the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance income in the statement of profit or loss.
The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

e Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)
A ‘debt instrument’ is classified at the FVTOCI if both of the following criteria are met

*  Financial asset is held with the business model whose objective is achieved both by
collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets and

=  Contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at fair value and
fair value movements are recognised in other comprehensive income. However interest
income, impairment losses & reversal of impairment losses is recognised in the statement of
profit and loss. On derecognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognised
in other comprehensive income is reclassified from the equity to statement of profit and loss.
Interest earned whilst holding FVTOCI debt instrument is reported as interest income using
the effective interest method.

e Debt instruments at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

FVTPL is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not meet
the criteria for categorization at amortised cost or at FVTOCI, is classified at FVTPL.

In addition, the Company may elect to designate a debt instrument, which otherwise meets
amortised cost or FVTOCI criteria, at FVTPL. However, such election is allowed only if
doing so reduces or eliminates a measurement or recognition inconsistency (referred to as
‘accounting mismatch’).

Debt instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all
changes recognised in the statement of profit and loss. The Company has not designated any
debt instrument at FVTPL,

e  Equity instruments measured at fair value

All equity instruments are measured at fair value in the balance sheet, with value changes
recognised in the statement of profit and loss except for those equity instruments for which
the entity has elected to present value changes in other comprehensive income. The Company
makes such election on an instrument by instrument basis. The classification is made on initial
recognition and is irrevocable.

If the Company decides to classify an equity instrument at FVTOCI, then all fair value
changes on the instrument, excluding dividends, are recognised in the other comprehensive
income. There is no recycling of the amounts from other comprehensive income to statement
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of profit and loss, even on sale of investment. However, the Company may transfer the
cumulative gain or loss within equity. The Company has not designated any equity instrument
at FVTOCI.

e  Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a similar financial
assets) is primarily derecognised (i.e. removed from the Company’s balance sheet) when:

e  The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired or

e The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an
obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a
‘pass-through’ arrangement; and either

" the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset or

»  the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of
the asset, but has transferred control of the asset

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has
entered into a pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the
risks and rewards of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all
of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the Company
continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the Company’s continuing
involvement. In that case, the Company also recognises an associated liability. The transferred
asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and
obligations that the Company has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is
measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount
of consideration that the Company could be required to repay.

e Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses impairment based on Expected Credit Losses (ECL) model to the
followings:
o Financial assets measured at amortised cost

e  Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

Expected credit losses are measured through a loss allowance at an amount equal to:
e 12 months ECL (ECL that result from those default events on the financial instruments that
are possible within 12 months after the reporting date) or

e Full lifetime ECL (ECL that result from all possible default events over the life of the
financial instruments)

The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on:
e Trade receivable

Under simplified approach, the Company does not track changes in credit risk. Rather, it
recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its
initial recognition.
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The Company uses a provision matrix to determine impairment loss allowance on portfolio of its
trade receivables. The provision matrix is based on its industry practice, historically observed
default rates over the expected life of the trade receivables and is adjusted for forward-looking
estimates. At every reporting date, the historical observed default rates are updated and changes in
the forward-looking estimates are analysed.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company
determines that whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial
recognition. If credit risk has not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for
impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in a
subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is no longer a
significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the entity reverts to recognising
impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL.

For assessing increase in credit risk and impairment loss, the Company combines financial
instruments on the basis of shared credit risk characteristics with the objective of facilitating an
analysis that is designed to enable significant increases in credit risk to be identified on a timely
basis.

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognised during the period is recognised as
expense / income in the statement of profit and loss. The balance sheet presentation for various
financial instruments is described below:

e Financial assets measured at amortised cost: ECL is presented as an allowance, i.e., as an
integral part of the measurement of those assets in the balance sheet. The allowance reduces
the net carrying amount of assets. Until the asset meets write-off criteria, the Company does
not reduce impairment allowance from the gross carrying amount.

s Financial assets measured at FVTOCI: Since financial assets are already reflected at fair
value, impairment allowance is not further reduced from its value. Rather, ECL amount is
presented as ‘accumulated impairment amount’ in the other comprehensive income.

ii)  Financial liabilities
a) Initial recognition & measurement

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and
borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

b) Subsequent measurement

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

e Financial liability at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for
trading and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through
profit or loss.
Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of
repurchasing in the near term. Separated embedded derivatives are also classified as held for

trading unless they are designated as effective hedging instruments

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.
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Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are
designated as such at the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are
satisfied. For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses attributable to changes
in own credit risk are recognised in other comprehensive income. These gains / loss are not
subsequently transferred to statement of profit and loss. However, the Company may transfer
the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes in fair value of such liability are
recognised in the statement of profit and loss. The Company has not designated any financial
liability as at fair value through profit or loss.

¢ Loans & borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method. Gains and losses are
recognised in statement of profit and loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as
through the EIR amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition
and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as
finance costs in the statement of profit and loss.

¢) Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same
lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability
and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is
recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

iiiy  Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if
there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to
settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

iv)  Reclassification

The Company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition. After
initial recognition, no reclassification is made for financial assets which are equity instruments and
financial liabilities. For financial assets which are debt instruments, a reclassification is made only if
there is a change in the business model for managing those assets. Changes to the business model are
expected to be infrequent. The management determines change in the business model as a result of
external or internal changes which are significant to the Company’s operations. A change in the
business model occurs when the Company either begins or ceases to perform an activity that is
significant to its operations. If the Company reclassifies financial assets, it applies the reclassification
prospectively from the reclassification date which is the first day of the immediately next reporting
period following the change in business model. The Company does not restate any previously
recognised gains, losses (including impairment gains or losses) or interest.

3.7.  Equity share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs net of taxes directly attributable to the issue of
new equity shares are reduced from retained earnings, net of taxes.



Bellona Hospitality Services Limited
CIN NO. U67120MH1995PLC085663
Notes on financial statement for the year ended 31st March, 2017

3.8.  Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company
and the revenue can be reliably measured. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable and represents amounts receivable for services or goods provided in the normal
course of business.

i)

iii)

Revenue comprises of sale of food & beverages Is recognised upon rendering ol service. Sales and
services are recorded inclusive of excise duty (wherever applicable) and net of sales tax and service
tax, Revenue yet to be billed is recognised as unbilled revenue.

Dividend income on investments is accounted for in the year in which the right to receive is
established, which is generally when shareholders approve the dividend.

For all financial instruments measured at amortised cost, interest income is recorded using the effective
interest rate (EIR), which is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments or
receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, to
the net carrying amount of the financial asset. Interest income is included in other income in the
statement of profit and loss.

3.9. Employee benefits

)

if)

Short term employee benefit

All employee benefits falling due wholly within twelve months after the end of the reporting period are
classified as short term employee benefits and they are recognised as an expense at the undiscounted
amount in the statement of profit and loss in the period in which the employee renders the related
service.

Post-employment benefits
a. Defined Contribution Plan

The defined contribution plan is post-employment benefit plan under which the Company
contributes fixed contribution to a government administered fund and will have no legal or
constructive obligation to pay further contribution. The Company’s defined contribution plan
comprises of Provident Fund, Labour Welfare Fund and Employee State Insurance Scheme. The
Company’s contribution to defined contribution plans are recognised in the statement of profit and
loss in the period in which the employee renders the related services.

b. Defined benefit plan

The Company has defined benefit plans comprising of gratuity. Company’s obligation towards
gratuity liability is funded and is managed by Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC). The
present value of the defined benefit obligations is determined based on actuarial valuation using
the projected unit credit method. The rate used to discount defined benefit obligation is determined
by reference to market yields at the Balance Sheet date on Indian Government Bonds for the
estimated term of obligations.

Re-measurements comprising of (a) actuarial gains and losses, (b) the effect of the asset ceiling
(excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability) and (c) the return
on plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability) are
recognised immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained
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3.10.

3.11.

earnings through other comprehensive income in the period in which they occur. Re-
measurements are not reclassified to statement if profit and loss in subsequent periods.

The expected return on plan assets is the Company’s expectation of average long-term rate of
return on the investment of the fund over the entire life of the related obligation. Plan assets are
measured at fair value as at the Balance Sheet date.

The interest cost on defined benefit obligation and expected return on plan assets is recognised
under finance cost.

Gains or losses on the curtailment or settlement of defined benefit plan are recognised when the
curtailment or settlement occurs.

iii)  Other long-term benefits

The Company has other long-term benefits in the form of leave benefits. The present value of the other
long term employee benefits is determined based on actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit
method. The rate used to discount defined benefit obligation is determined by reference to market
yields at the Balance Sheet date on Indian Government Bonds for the estimated term of obligations.

Actuarial gains or losses arising on account of experience adjustment and the effect of changes in
actuarial assumptions are recognised immediately in the statement of profit and loss as income or
expense.

Gains or losses on the curtailment or settlement of other long-term benefits are recognised when the
curtailment or settlement occurs.

Share-based payments

The holding company has formulated “Employees Stock Option Scheme 2007 share-based payment
scheme. Under said scheme, holding company has awarded its shares to the employees of the Company. The
award will be settled through issuance of shares of the holding company. The holding company has the
obligation to deliver the shares and there is no obligation to deliver shares on the Company. Since the
Company does not have an obligation to settle the award, the award is treated as an equity-settled plan.

The cost of equity-settled transactions is determined by the fair value at the date when the grant is made
using an appropriate valuation model. The Company is recognising the expenses in respect of employees to
whom awards are granted and credit is given to other equity. The expenses is recognized over the vesting
period. At the end of each reporting date, the Company revises its estimate of the numbers of options that are
expected to vest to employees during the vesting period. The impact of the revision to original estimates, if
any, is recognised in the statement of profit and loss with a corresponding adjustment to other equity.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying
asset are capitalized as part of the cost of the respective asset till such time the asset is ready for its intended
use or sale. A qualifying asset is an asset which necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for
its intended use or sale. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur. Borrowing
costs consist of interest expenses calculated as per effective interest method, exchange difference arising
from foreign currency borrowings to the extent they are treated as an adjustment to the borrowing cost and
other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds.
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3.12.

3.13.

3.14.

3.15.

Taxes on income

Tax expenses for the year comprises of current tax, deferred tax charge or credit and adjustments of taxes for
earlier years. In respect of amounts adjusted outside profit or loss (i.e. in other comprehensive income or
equity), the corresponding tax effect, if any, is also adjusted outside profit or loss.

Provision for current tax is made as per the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961.

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets
and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date. Deferred tax
liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, and deferred tax assets are recognised for all
deductible temporary differences, carry forward tax losses and allowances to the extent that it is probable
that future taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary differences, carry
forward tax losses and allowances can be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when
the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted at the reporting date. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if a
legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred
taxes relate to the same taxation authority,

Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be
available against which such deferred tax assets can be utilized. In situations where the Company has unused
tax losses and unused tax credits, deferred tax assets are recognised only if it is probable that they can be
utilized against future taxable profits. Deferred tax assets are reviewed for the appropriateness of their
respective carrying amounts at each Balance Sheet date.

At each reporting date, the Company re-assesses unrecognised deferred tax assets. It recognises previously
unrecognised deferred tax assets to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profit allow
deferred tax assets to be recovered.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, bank balances, deposits with banks that are readily
convertible into known amounts of cash and are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalent as calculated above also includes
outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the Company’s cash management.

Cash flow statement

Cash Flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby net profit before tax is adjusted for the effects
of transactions of non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or
payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows
from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of
past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect
of which a reliable estimate can be made. If the effect of time value of money is material, provisions are
discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risk specific to the liability. When
discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.
These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.
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A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that
may, but probably will not require an outflow of resources. When there is a possible obligation or a present
obligation in respect of which likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is
made.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss (after tax) for the year attributable to
equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss (after tax) for the year attributable
to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year are
adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.
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BELLONA HOSPITALITY SERVICES LIMITED
(FORMERLY KNOWN AS BELLONA FINVEST LIMITED)

CIN NO. U67120MH1995PLC085663

Notes to Forming Part of Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2017

i As at As at As at
Lo e 31-Mar-2017| 31-Mar2016]  1-Apr-2015
S Non current Financial Investments
Trade Investments
At fair value through other Comprehensive Income
Equity shares (Quoted)
3,686,484 (31st March,16 3,686,484, Ist April, 15
3,686,484) Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each
fully paid up of Galaxy Entertainment Corporation
Limited. 7,07,80,492 5,97,57,905 8,99,50,209
524,534 (31st March,16 524,534, 1st April, 15
524,534) Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each
fully paid up of GKW Limited. 22,70,18,315 | 30,57,24,642 26,78,53,287
1,748,449 (31st March, 16 1,748,449, 1st April, 15
1,748,449) Equity shares of Rs. 2/- each
fully paid up of Graphite India Limited. 19,61,75,978 | 12,48,39,259 14,56,45,802
Non Trade Investments
At fair value through other Comprehensive Income
Equity shares (Unquoted)
2,500,000 (31st March,16 2,500,000, 1st April,15
2,500,000) Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each
fully paid up of Galaxy Entertainment India Limited. 2,50,00,000 2,50,00,000 2,50,00,000
Preference Shares (Unquoted)
1,000,000 (31st March,16 1,000,000, 1st April,15
1,000,000) 7% Cumulative Optionally Convertible
Preference Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up of
Galaxy Entertainment India Limited. 1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000
250,000 (31st March, 16 250,000, 1st April, 15
250,000) 7% Cumulative Optionally Convertible
Preference Shares of Rs. 10/- each Re. 0.80 paid up
of Galaxy Entertainment India Limited. 1,25,000 1,25,000 1,25,000
52,90,99,785 | 52,54,46,806 53,85,74,298
6 Non current Financial Loans
(Unsecured, considered good by the Management, unless otherwise stated)
Deposits:
Security Deposit with a fellow subsidiary 35,59,296 35,59,296 18,00,000
Other Deposits 16,33,569 3,48,003 30,025
Other Advances:
Considered Good 5,82,27,132 5,81,11,687 5,80,00,000
Considered Doubtful 3,44,702 3,44,702 3,44,702
Less :- Provision For Doubtful Debts (3,44,702) (3,44,702) (3,44,702)
6,34,19,997 6,20,18,986 5,98,30,025
7 Other Non-Current Assets
Advances towards Capital Assets 1,17,55,703 36,63,388 29,75,383
1,17,55,703 36,63,388 29,75,383
8 Lnventories
(As taken, valued & certified by the Management)
(At Lower of Cost or Net Realisable Value)
Food & Beverages 66,21,789 28.11,801 13,09.142
66,21,789 28,11,801 13,09,142
9 Trade Receivables
Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated 22,77,094 6,85,504 7.29,371
22,77,094 6,85,504 7,29,371




Particul As at As at As at
glokes articulars 31-Mar-2017| 31-Mar-2016 1-Apr-2015
10  |Cash and Cash Equivalents
Balances with Banks
In Current Accounts 71,97,293 1,24,01,429 28,37,418
Cash on hand 6,85,731 5,05,423 1,01,433
78,83,023 1,29,06,852 29,38,852
11 Other Bank Balance
Fixed Deposits with Banks [Original Maturity of less than 12 Months] 33,25,985 15,25,985 5,44,500
33,25,985 15,25,985 5,44,500
12 Other Financial Assets
Interest Receivable 1,96,653 - -
1,96,653 - -
13 Current Tax Assets (Net)
Income Tax paid [ Net of Provisions ] 4,57,341 76,718 -
4,57,341 76,718 -
14  |Other Current Assets
(Unsecured, considered good, unless otherwise stated)
Advances recoverable in cash or kind or for value to be received 70,62,027 69,61,988 6,79,005
[Including Rs. 60,06,790 (31st March 16 Rs.
60,06,790, 1st April 15 Rs. Nil) due from a Fellow
subsidiary]
Balances with Goverment Authorities 14,01,169 22,56,380 11,57,979
Prepaid Expenses 69,39,814 61,96,121 12,85,327
1,54,03,010 1,54,14,489 31,22,310
15  |Share Capital
Authorised
5,000,000 (31st March 16 Rs. 5,000,000, 1st April 15 5,000,000) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 5,00,00,000 5.00,00.000 5.00.00,000
Issued, subscribed and fully paid up
4,387,120 (31st March 16 Rs. 4,387,120, Ist April 15 4,387,120) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each fully
paid up 4,38,71,200 4,38,71,200 4,38,71,200
4,38,71,200 4,38,71,200 4,38,71,200
a] Reconciliation of the Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of
Equity Shares
Shares outstanding at the beginning the year 43,87,120 43,87,120 43,87,120
Shares Issued during the year E - -
Shares bought back during the year . . -
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 43.87,120 43,87,120 43,87,120
b] Shares held by holding company/ultimate holding company and /or their
subsidiaries/associates
Holding Company
The Phoenix Mills Limited 43,87,120 43,87,120 43,87,120
¢] Details of shareholders holding more than 5% 31-Mar-2017 31-Mar-2016 1-Apr-2015
1S'll|7res 1.1(1i the company (Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each Number of %o of Number of A : Number of - .
ully paid) shares Holdings shares %0 of Holdings shares % of Holdings
The Phoenix Mills Ltd 43,87,120 100 43,87,120 100 43,87,120 100
d] The company has only one class of Equity shares having a face value of
Rs.10/- per share. Each holder of equity share is entitled to one vote per share.




Not Particul As at As at As at
o articulars 31-Mar-2017| 31-Mar-2016 1-Apr-2015
16  |Other Equity
General Reserve
As Per Last Balance Sheet 71,500 71,500 71,500
Capital Reserve
As at the Beginning of the year 1,11,475 1,11,475 1,11,475
(+) Capital Reserve on Acquisition of Assets - - -
As at the end of the year 1,11,475 1,11,475 1,11,475
Optionable fully Convertible Debentures
36,48,900 (31st March 2016 20,82,500, 1st April, 2015 Nil) Optionable Fully convertible debenture
(OFCD) of Rs. 100 each 36,48,90,000 | 20,82,50,000 -
The Phoenix Mills Limited - Holding Company
The Company shall have the option to convert the OFCDs into equity shares of the Company at anytime on or
after 31st January, 2026. The OFCDs shall carry an interest rate of 0.0001% p.a. until the date of redemption or
conversion into Equity Shares of the Company.
Redemption: At the option of the Company, OFCDs may at any time during the tenure of the OFCDs be
redeemed in one or more tranches at a redemption premium not exceeding Rs.10 per OFCD.
Conversion: Upon conversion of OFCD's of Rs. 100/- each converted into such number of equity shares having
face of Rs. 10/- each fully paid.
36,48,90,000 | 20,82,50,000 B
FVOCI Reserve
As at the Beginning of the year (2,70,63,226)] (1,39,35,733) -
(+) Increase/(Decrease) During the year 36,52,980 (1,31,27,492) (1,39,35,733)
As at the end of the year (2,34,10,246)|  (2,70,63,226) (1,39,35,733)
Stock Based Payment Reserve 1,43,564 - -
Surplus/(deficit) in the Statement of Profit and Loss
As at the Beginning of the year (1,99,26,613) 3,83,23,832 4,62,97,427
(+) Net Profit/(Net Loss) For the year (13,65,40,335)]  (5,82,50,444) (79,73,595)
As at the end of the year (15,64,66,948)]  (1,99,26,613) 3,83.23,832
18,53,39,345 | 16,14,43,137 2,45,71,073
17 Non-current liabilities - provisions
Provision for Gratuity 16,31,452 6,26,122
Provision for Leave Encashment 14,54,972 4,10,090
30,86,424 10,36,212 5
18 Current financial liabilities - Borrowings
Inter Corporate Loans (Repayable On Demand) :
1) The Phoenix Mills Limited - Holding Company 48,73,20,721 | 48,73,20,721 51,46,24,153
2) Galaxy Entertainment India Ltd. 3,30,37,235 3.30,37,235 3,30,37.235
52,03,57,956 | 52,03,57,956 54,76,61,388
19 |Current financial liabilities - Trade payables
Micro & Small Enterprises - - :
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small enterprises 6,50,13,025 4,00,91,780 1,80,72,510
6,50,13,025 4,00,91,780 1,80,72,510
20  |Other Current Liabilities
Advance Received from Customer 25,790 - -
Statutory Dues 64,99,876 32,08,047 17,17,076
65,25,666 32,08,047 17,17,076
21 Current liabilities - provisions
Provision for Employee Benefils:
Provision for Gratuity 25,347 18,553 -
Provision for Leave Encashment 82,091 23,748 =
Salary & Other Payables 19,67,347 8,73,185 19,10,200
Provision for Expenses 96.89.716 33,94,649 9.73,166
1,17,64,501 43,10,135 28,83.366
22 |Current Tax Liability (Net)
Income Tax provision [ Net of Tax Paid | - B 950

950
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Notes to Statement of Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 31st March, 2017

Notes | Particulars 2016-17 2015-16
23 Revenue from Operations
Sales & Services:
Food & Beverages 19,55,09,555 4,72,58,962
Service Charges 63,22,366 11,64,624
20,18,31,921 4,84,23,587
24 Other Income
Dividend on Equity Shares 34,96,898 34,96,898
Interest on Fixed Deposit 2,18,503 89,848
Miscellaneous Income 2,07,197 =
39,22,598 35,86,746
25 Purchases
Food & Beverages [Net of Discount] 9,28,11,487 2,31,72,810
9,28,11,487 2,31,72,810
26 Variation in Inventories
Food & Beverages
As at the beginning of the year 28,11,801 13,09,142
As at the end of the year (66,21,789) (28,11,801)
(38,09,988) (15,02,659)
27 Employee Benefit Expenses
Salaries, Wages, Bonus etc. 6,52,26,749 2,69,89,642
Staff welfare Expenses 30,48,685 16,37,248
Gratuity & Leave Encashment 25,22,136 11,34,915
Contribution to Provident Fund & Other Funds 49,86,849 27,97,174
Employee Stock Compensation cost 1,43,564 -
7,59,27,983 3,25,58,979
28 |Finance costs
Interest on Inter-corporate Loan - 21.88,125
- 21,88,125
29 Other Expenses
Payment to the Auditors
Audit Fees 5,53,250 3,50,000
Tax Audit Fees 1,00,000 1,00,000
CAM & Rent Charges 3,87,33,649 1,33,11,311
Cleaning & House Keeping Charges 94,80,718 22,59,649
Crockery & Kitchen Consumables 13,11,195 4,13,014
Power & Fuel Expenses 1,66,53,675 56,09,490
License Fees & Stamp Duty 78,39,668 21,06,891
Loss on sale of Assets 77,221 -
Advertising & Business Promotion Charges 1,02,91,989 44,50,480
Bank Charges 26,10,613 8,20,764
Insurance Expenses 3,47,088 1,82,229
Computer & Network Expenses 51,155 5,06,091
General & Miscellancous Expenses 46,17,030 3,97,801
Legal & Professional Fees 1,50,84,305 51,53,909
Printing & Stationery Expenses 17,33,210 10,44,135
Rent, Rates & Taxes 11,20,218 2,66,501
Repairs & Maintenance Expenses 19,30,292 8,75,941
Security Charges 33,27,197 12,10,150
Telephone & Internet Expenses 4,93,536 3,02,003
Travelling Expenses 20,50,909 6,69,412
11,84,06,916 4,00,29,771




BELLONA HOSPITALITY SERVICES LIMITED
Notes on Financial Statements for year ended 31st March, 2017

30 Fair Value of Financial assets and Liabilities:
Set out below is the comparison by class of carrying amounts and fair value of Company's financial instruments that are reognised in the financial statements.

Particulars As at 31st March, 2017 As at 31st March, 2016 As at 1st April, 2015
Fair Fair Fair
Carrying Value Value Carrying Value Value Carrying Value Value

Financial assets designated at fair value through
Other Comprehensive Income

Investments

- in Equity shares 52,90,99,785 52,90,99,785 52,54,46,806 52,54,46,806 53,85,74,298 53,85,74,298
Fi ial assets designated at amortised cost
Trade Receivables 22,77,094 22,77,094 6,85,504 6,85,504 7,29,371 7,29,371
Cash and Cash Equivalents 78,83,023 78,83,023 1,29,06,852 1,29,06,852 29,38,852 29,38,852
Deposits with Banks 33,25,985 33,25,985 15,25,985 15,25,985 5,44,500 5,44,500
Other financial assets 1,96,653 1,96,653 - - - -

Total 54.27.82,540 54.27,82.540 54.05,65,146 54,05,65,146 54,27.87,021 54,27.87,021

Financial liabilities designated at amortised cost

Borrowings 52,03,57,956 52,03,57,956 52,03,57,956 52,03,57,956 54,76,61,388 54,76,61,388
Trade payables and others 6,50,13,025 6,50,13,025 4,00,91,780 4,00,91,780 1,80,72,510 1,80,72,510
Total 58,53,70,981 58.53,70,981 56,04,49,736 56,04,49,736 56,57,33,898 56,57.33,898

Fair valuation technigues:

The Company maintains policies and procedures to value financial assets or financial liabilities using the best and most relevant data available. The fair values of the financial
assets and liabilities are included at the amount that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the
measurement date.

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values

Fair value of cash and deposits, trade receivables, trade payables, and other current financial assets and liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term
maturities of these instruments.

2 Borrowings are evaluated by the Company based on parameters such as interest rates, specific country risk factors, credit risk and other risk characteristics, Fair value of variable

interest rate borrowings approximates their carrying values. Risk of non-performance for the company is considered to be insignificant in valuation,

31 Financial risk Manag t:
The Company's financial liabilities comprise borrowings, trade payables and other payables, The main purpose of managing financial liabilities is to manage finance for the
Company's operations. The Company has loan and other receivables, trade and other receivables, and cash and short-term deposits that arise directly from its operations.
The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company’s senior management oversees the management of these risks. The Company’s senior
management has establised a risk management policy to identify an analyse the risks, to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor risks and adherence to limits.
Risk managemnet policy is reviewed periodically to reflect changes in market conditions and the Company's activities. 1t is the Compny’s policy not to acquire or issue derivative
financial instrument for trading or speculative purposes. The Company's senior management reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks, which are summarised
below.

Market risk:

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market prices comprise three types of
risk: currency rate risk, interest rate risk and other price risks, such as equity price risk and commodity risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk include loans and
borrowings and investments in securities.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates.

The Company is not exposed to interest rate risk as the Company has fixed rate of borrowings as at the respective reporting dates.

Commog nd O rice ris,

The Company is exposed to the movement in price of key raw materials markets. The Company has in place policies to manage exposure to fluctuations in the prices of the key
raw materials used in operations. The Company enter into contracts for procurement of material, most of the transactions are short term fixed price contract and a few transactions
are long term fixed price contracts.

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company that a customer or counter party to a financial instrument fails to meet its obligations, The Company is exposed to credit
risk from its operating activities (primarily trade receivables) and from its financing activities, including deposits with banks and other financial instruments.

Trade and other recivables:

The Company extends credit to customers in normal course of business. The Company considers factors such as credit track record in the market and past dealings for extension
of credit to customers. To manage credit risk, the Company periodically assesses the financial reliability of the customer, taking into account the financial condition, current
economic trends, and analysis of historical bad debts and aging of accounts receivables. Outstanding customer receivables are regularly monitored.

The Company is not exposed to concentration of credit risk to any one single customer since services are provided to vast specturm and hence, the concentration of risk with
respect to trade receivables is low. The Company has also taken advances and security deposits from its customers, which mitigate the credit risk to an extent.



Cash and cash equivalents an other investments

The Company is exposed to counter party risk relating to medium term deposits with banks and investment in mutual funds

The Company considers factors such as track record, size of the institution, market reputation and service standards to select the banks with which balances and deposits are
maintained. Generally, the balances are maintained with the institutions with which the Company has also availed borrowings. The Company does not maintain significant cash
and deposit balances other than those required for its day to day operations.

Exposure to credit risk
The gross carrying amount of financial assets, net of impairment losses recognised represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure to credit risk as at March
31,2017 and March 31, 2016 is as follows:

As at As at
31/03/2017 31/03/2016
Financial assets for which loss allowances is measured using 12 months Expected Credit Losses (ECL);
Cash and cash equivalents 78,83,023 1,29,06,852
Bank Deposits 33,25,985 15,25,985
Other financial assets 1,96,653 -
Trade receivables 22,717,094 6,85,504

Cash and Cash equivalents, other Investment, Loans and other financial assets are neither past due nor impaired. Management is of view that these financial assets are considered
good and 12 months ECL is not provided.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company may not be able to meet its present and future cash and collateral obligations without incurring unacceptable losses.

The Company’s objective is to at all times maintain optimum levels of liquidity to meet its cash and collateral requirements, The Company relies on a mix of borrowings, capital
infusion and excess operating cash flows to meet its needs for funds. The current borrowings are sufficient to meet its short to medium term expansion needs. Management

monitors the Company’s net liquidity position through rolling forecasts on the basis of expected cash flows.

As at 31st March 2017
Particulars Carrying Amount | On Demand Less than 1 Yr 1- 5 yrs >5 years Total
Borrowings 52,03,57,956 52,03,57,956 - - 52,03,57,956
Trade and other payables 6,50,13,025 6,50,13,025 - - 6,50,13,025
As at 31st March 2016
Particulars Canying Amount On Demand Less than 1 Yr 1- 5 yrs >5 years Total
Borrowings 52,03,57,956 52,03,57,956 - - 52,03,57,956
Trade and other payables 4,00,91,780 4,00,91,780 - 4,00,91,780

Capital management

The primary objective of the Company’s capital management is to maximize the shareholder value. The Company’s primary objective when managing capital is to ensure that it
maintains an efficient capital structure and healthy capital ratios and safeguard the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern in order to support its business and provide
maximum returns for shareholders. The Company also proposes to maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital. No changes were made in the objectives,
policies or processes during the year ended March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2016.

For the purpose of the Company’s capital management, capital includes issued capital, share premium and all other equity reserves, Net debt includes, interest bearing loans and
borrowings, trade and other payables less cash and short term deposits.

As At As At

Particulars 31-03-2017 31-03-2016
Loans and Borrowings (Interest Bearing) - 48,73,20,721
Less: Cash and cash equivalents + Bank Deposits 1,12,09,008 1,44,32,837
Net Debt -1,12,09,008 47,28,87,884
Total Capital 74,95,68,501 23,83,51,572
Capital+Net Debt 73,83,59,493 71,12,39,456
Gearing Ratio - 66%

32 Contingent Liabilities
a. Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account not provided for in the accounts is Rs. 3,53,75,901/-[excluding advances] (P, Y, Rs,
5,89,30,678/-).

33 Earnings Per Share

Amount Amount
Basic as well as Diluted - EPS (Rs) (Rs)
2016-17 2015-16
Net Profit / (Loss) after tax (13,65,40,335) (5,82,50,444)
Weighted averapge number of equity shares 43.87,120 43,87,120
Nominal value of equity share 10/- 10/-
Basic and Diluted EPS (Rupees) (31.12) (13.28)

34 Segment reporting:
The Company is mainly engaged in Restaurant Business. Accordingly, the Company has only one identifiable segment reportable under IndAS 108"Operating Segment”.

Managing Directors (the'Chief Operational Declsion Maker as defined in INDAS108 — Operating Segments) monitors the operaling results of the company's business for the
purpose of making decisions about resource allocation and performance assessment.

Specified bank notes disclosure (SBN's)
35 The details of Specified Bank Notes (SBN) held and transacted during the period from November 8, 2016 to 30th December, 2016 as per MCA notification G.S.R. 308 (E) dated
March 31, 2017 is glven below:

Other denomination
Partlculars SBNs notes Total
Closing cash in hand as on 08.11.2016 7,61,000 8,40,701 16,01,701
(+) Permitted receipts - 2,16,99,799 2,16,99,799
{-) Permitted payments - 1,92,11,363 1,92,11,363
(-} Amount deposited in Banks 7,61,000 27,26,390 34,87,390
Closing balance 30.12.2016 6,02,747 6,02,747




BELLONA HOSPITALITY SERVICES LIMITED
Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2017

(Amount in Rs.)

Notes Particulars As at As at
31st March 2017 31st March 2016
36 Employees Benefits:
A Expenses recognised for Defined contribution plan:
Company's Contribution to Provident Fund 39,31,425 22,29,428
Company's Contribution to ESIC 10,55,424 5,67,746
49,86,849 27,97,174
B Expenses recognised for Defined benefits plan:
The company provides gratuity benefit to its employees which are a defined benefit plan. The present value of obligations is determined based
on actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit Credit Method. The obligation for leave encashment is recognized in the same manner as
gratuity.
Gratuity
(Funded)
2016-17 2015-16
1 Change in Defined Benefit Obligation during the year
Defined Benefit Obligation at the
beginning of the year 6,44,675 27,099
Interest Cost 1,11,450 31,999
Current Service Cost 8,12,002 3,86,043
Benefits paid during the year - -
Actuarial (gain)/loss on Defined Benefit
Obligation 88,672 1,99,534
Defined Benefit Obligation at the end of
the year 16,56,799 6,44,675
2 Change in fair value of Plan Assets during the year
Fair value of Plan Assets at the
beginning of the year B -
Expected Return on plan assets - -
Contribution - 7
Benefits paid during the year - -
Actuarial (gain)/loss on Plan Asset - .
Fair value of Plan Assets at the end of
the year - .
3 Amount to be recognized in Balance sheet:
Present value of Defined Benefit
Obligation 16,56,799 6,44,675
Fair Value of plan assets at the end of
the year B -
Amount recognized in Balance sheet 16,56,799 6,44,675
4 Current / Non - current bifurcation:
Current benefit obligation 25,347 18,553
Non - current benefit obligation 16,31,452 6,26,122
5 Expenses recognised in the statement of Financial position for the year
Current Service Cost 8,12,002 3,86,043
Interest cost on obligation 1,11,450 31,999

Expected Return on plan assets - -
Actuarial (gain)/loss on Defined Benefit

Obligation - -
Expense recognized in the statement of

Profit & Loss account 9,23,452 4,18,042



Recognised in Other Comprehensive income for the year
Amount recognized in OCI, Beginning of Petiod
Remeasurement due to:
Effect of change in financial
assumptions
Effect of change in demographic
assumptions
Effect of experience adjustments
Return on plan of assets( excluding
interest)
Net Actuarial (gain)/loss recognized for
the year

Maturity profile of defined benefit obligation
Within the next 12 months

Between 2 to 5 years

Between 5 to 10 years

Acturial assumptions used for estimating defined benefit obligations

Discount Rate

Salary Escalation Rate

Expected Rate of Return on Assets
Martality Rate

Attrition/ Withdrawal Rate
The weighted average duration of plan

No. of Employees
Average Age
Total Salary
Average Salary
Average Service
Accrued Benefit
Actuarial Liability

Notes:

1,99,534

16,56,799

(15,68,127)

2,88,206

25,347
3,18,206
6,90,225

7.50%
7.50%
0.00%
TALM (2006-08)
Ultimate
5%

10.89 years

323

28.21
38,15,000
11,811
0.83
22,80,000
16,56,799

1,24,899

79,808
(5,173)

1,99,534

18,553
1,22,194
2,75,465

7.70%
7.50%
0.00%
TIALM (2006-08)
Ultimate
5%

10.89 years

181

27.66
21,37,400
11,809
0.58
8,92,615
6,44,675

Salary escalation rate is arrived after taking into account regular increaments, price inflation and promotion and other relevant factors such as

supply and demand in employment market.

Discount rate is based on prevailing market yields of Indian Government Securities as at balance sheet date for estimated term of obligations.

Attrition rate/ withdrawal rate is based on Company's policy towards retention of employees, historical data and industry outlook.
pany's policy p

Expected contribution to defined benefit plans for financial year 2017-18 is Rs. 25,347/-

The above information is certified by actuary.

Sensitivity analysis:

Increase/ (decrease) on present value of defined benefits obligations at the end of the vear:

Discount rate
Salary Escalation rate

Attrition Rate

Change in assumption

+1%
-1%
+1%
-1%
+1%
-1%

Effect on Gratuity obligation

2016-17
14,63,833
18,89,330
17,61,565
15,45,488
16,61,891
16,40,608

2015-16
5,71,669
7,32,357
6,83,231
6,05,176
6,50,116
6,34,711



These gratuity plan typically expose the Company to actuarial risks such as: investment risk, interest risk, longevity risk and salary risk.
Investment Risk:

The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated using a discount rate which is determined by reference to market yields at
the end of the reporting period on government bonds. For other defined benefit plans, the discount rate is determined by reference to market
yield at the end of reporting period on high quality corporate bonds when there is a deep market for such bonds; if the return on plan asset is
below this rate, it will create a plan deficit.

Interest risk

A decrease in the bond interest rate will increase the plan liability; however, this will be partially offset by an increase in the return on the
plan debt investments.

Longevity risk

The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated by reference to the best estimate of the mortality of plan participants both
during and after their employment. An increase in the life expectancy of the plan participants will increase the plan’s liability.

Salary risk

The present value of the defined plan liability is calculated by reference to the future salaries of plan participants. As such, an increase in the
salary of the plan participants will increase the plan’s liability.

Unfunded Schemes - Earned Leaves

Particulars 2016-17 2015-16
Rs. Rs.

Present value of unfunded obligations - -
Expenses recognised in the statement of profit and loss 14,23,050 5,18,997
In Other comprehensive income

Actuarial (Gain) / Loss - Plan liabilities - -
Actuarial (Gain) / Loss - Return On Plan Assets - -
Net (Income)/ Expense For the period Recognized in OCI - -

Discount rate (per annum) 7.50% 7.70%
Salary escalation rate (per annum) 7.50% 7.50%
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Related party Disclusure:

In accordance with the requirements of IND AS 24, on related party disclosures, name of the related party, related party
relationship, transactions and outstanding balances including commitments where control exits and with whom transactions
have taken place during reported periods, are:

A.

Related party name and relationship

Sr. No

Name of the Related Party

Relationship

The Phoenix Mills Limited

Holding Company

Market City Resources Private Limited

Fellow Subsidiary

Offbeat Developers Pvt Ltd

Fellow Subsidiary

Vamona Developers Pvt Ltd

Fellow Subsidiary

Alliance Spaces Pvt. Ltd.

Fellow Subsidiary

AN jWIN]|—

Savannah Phoenix Pvt Ltd

Fellow Subsidiary

Transactions during the year with the Related Parties:-

Sr. No.

Nature of Transactions

2016-2017

2015-2016

The Phoenix Mills Limited

Rent Expenses

49,65,662

Interest on loan

21,88,125

With Fellow Subsidiary

Rent Expenses

Oftbeat Developers Pvt Ltd

2,07,82,231

1,06,84,369

Vamona Developers Private Limited

2,33,06,010

44,54,912

Legal & Professsional Fees

Marketcity Resources Pvt Ltd

1,56,400

6,98,350

Operating Income

Offbeat Developers Pvt Ltd

2,10,297

1,55,417

Alliance Spaces Pvt Ltd

2,37,162

Vamona Developers Private Limited

46,943

Marketcity Resources Pvt Ltd

31,608

Balances at the year end

Sr. No.

Nature of Balances

2016-17

2015-16

Rs.

Rs.

The Phoenix Mills Limited

Current financial liabilities - Borrowings

48,73,20,719

48,73,20,719

Trade Payables

83,83,874

Fellow Subsidiary

Trade Payables

Oftbeat Developers Pvt Ltd

26,34,150

56,15,029

Vamona Developers Private Limited

34,19,147

21,83,574

Trade Receivables

Offbeat Developers Pvt Ltd

1,55,417

Loans (Deposit Given)

Offbeat Developers Pvt Ltd

18,00,000

18,00,000

Vamona Developers Private Limited

17,59,296

17,59,296

Other Current Assets

Savannah Phoenix Pvt Ltd

60,06,790

60,06,790




38 First Time Adoption:

Exemptions Applied:

IND AS 101 First-time adoption of Indian Accounting Standards allows first time adopters certain exemptions from the retrospective application of
certain IND AS, effective for April 1, 2015 opening balance sheet.

Following exceptions to the retrospective application of other IND AS as per Appendix D of IND AS 101.

1 Deemed cost of Property,Plant and Equipment:
The Company has elected to continue with the carrying value for all of its PPE as recognised in the financial statements as at the date of transition
to IND AS and measured as per previous GAAP an used that as its deemed cost as at the date of transition to IND AS.

2 The Company has decided to disclose prospectively from the date of transition the following as required by IND AS 19
i) The present value of the defined benefit obligation, the fair value of the plan assets and the surplus or deficit in the plan, and
i) The experience adjustments arising on;
a) The plan liabilities expressed as either an amount or a percentage of the plan liabilities at the end of the reporting period; and
b) The plan assets expressed as either an amount or a percentage of the plan liabilities at the end of the reporting period.

3 Financial assets and liabilities:
The Company has financial receivables and payables that are non-derivative financial instruments. Under previous GAAP, these were carried at
transactions cost lcas allowancea for impairment, if any. Undor IND AS, these are financial assets and liabilities are initially recognised at fair
valuc and subscquently measurcd at amortiscd cost, leas allowance for impairment, if any. For transactions entered into on or after the date of
transition to IND AS, the requirement of initial recognition at fair value is applied prospectively.

Impact of transition to IND AS

The following is a summary of the effects of the differences between IND AS and Indian GAAP on the Company’s total equity shareholders’
funds and profit and loss for the financial period for the periods previously reported under Indian GAAP following the date of transition to IND
AS.

Reconciliation of Balance sheet as on 1st April, 2015 (i.e. date of transition to Ind AS)
Amount in Rupees

Indian GAAP* Adjustments Ind AS
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 1,45,29,887 - 1,45,29,887
Capital work-in-progress 1,28,59,660 - 1,28,59,660
Goodwill 13,64,133 - 13,64,133
Financial assets
i) Investment 55,25,10,032 (1,39,35,733) 53,85,74,298
ii) Loans 5,98,30,025 - 5,98,30,025
Other non-current assets 29,75,383 - 29,75,383
(A) 64,40,69,120 (1,39,35,733) 63,01,33,387
Current assets
Inventories 13,09,142 - 13,09,142
Financial assets
i) Trade receivables 7,29,371 - 7,29,371
ii) Cash and cash equivalents 29,38,852 - 29,38,852
iii) Bank Balances other than above 5,44,500 - 5,44,500
Other current assets 31,22,310 - 31,22,310
(B) 86.44.176 - 86,44,176
TOTAL (A +B) 65,27,13,296 (1,39,35,733) 63,87,77,562
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity Share capital 4,38,71,200 - 4,38,71,200
Other equity 3,85,06,807 (1,39,35,733) 2,45,71,073
(A) 8.23,78,007 (1,39,35,733) 6,84,42.273
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities
i) Borrowings 54,76,61,388 - 54,76,61,388
ii) Trade Payables 1,80,72,510 - 1,80,72,510
Other current liabilities 17,17,076 - 17,17,076
Provisions 28,83,366 - 28,83,366
Current Tax Liability (Net) 950 950
(B) 57,03,35.289 = 57,03,35,289
TOTAL (A+B) 65,27,13,295 (1,39,35,733) 63,87.77.562

* The previous Indian GAAP figures have been reclassified to conform to Ind AS presentation requirements for the purposes of this note.



Reconciliation of Balance Sheet as on 31st March, 2016

Amount in Rupees

Indian GAAP* Adjustments Ind AS
ASSETS
Non-current assets
a) Property, plant and equipment 13,11,37,426 - 13,11,37,426
b) Capital work-in-progress 1,76,07,412 - 1,76,07,412
b) Goodwill - 10,23,100 10,23,100
¢) Financial assets -
i) Investment 55,25,10,032 (2,70,63,226) 52,54,46,806
ii) Loans 6,20,18,986 - 6,20,18,986
¢) Other non-current assets 36,63,388 - 36,63,388
(A) 76,79,60,344 (2,70,63,226) 74,08,97,119
Current assets
Inventories 28,11,801 - 28,11,801
Financial assets
i) Trade receivables 6,85,504 - 6,85,504
ii) Cash and cash equivalents 1,29,06,852 - 1,29,06,852
iif) Bank Balances other than above 15,25,985 - 15,25,985
Current Tax Assets (Net) 76,718 76,718
Other current assets 1,54,14,489 - 1,54,14,489
(B) 3,34,21,348 - 3,34,21,348
TOTAL (A +B) 80,13,81,693 (2,70,63,226) 77,43,18,467
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity Share capital 4,38,71,200 - 4,38,71,200
Other equity 18,85,06,362 (2,70,63,226) 16,14,43,137
(A) 23,23,77,562 (2,70,63,226) 20,53,14,337
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Provisions 10,36,212 - 10,36,212
(B) 10,36,212 - 10,36,212
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities
i) Borrowings 52,03,57,956 - 52,03,57,956
ii) Trade Payables 4,00,91,780 - 4,00,91,780
Other Current liabilities 32,08,047 - 32,08,047
Provisions 43,10,135 - 43,10,135
© 56,79,67.918 - 56,79.67,918
TOTAL (A+B+C) 80,13,81,692 (2,70,63,226) 77,43,18,467

* The previous Indian GAAP figures have been reclassified to conform to Ind AS presentation requirements for the purposes of this note.

Reconciliation of Statement of profit and loss for the year ended 31st March, 2016

Amount in Rupees

Indian GAAP Adjustments Ind AS
Revenue from Operations 20,18,31,921 - 20,18,31,921
Other income 39,22,598 39,22,598
Total revenue 20,57,54,518 - 20,57,54,518
Purchases 9,28,11,487 - 9,28,11,487
Variation in Inventories (38,09,988) - (38,09,988)
Employee Benefit Expenses 7,59,27,983 - 7,59,27,983
Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 5,89,58,455 5,89,58,455
Other Expenses 11,84,06,916 - 11,84,06,916
Total Expenses 34,22,94.853 - 34,22,94.853
Profit/(Loss) Before Tax (13,65,40,335) - (13,65,40,335)
Tax expense:
Current Tax u %
Deferred Tax - - 5
(Loss) for the year (13,65,40,335) - (13,65,40,335)
Other comprehensive income
Fair value of Investment as per Ind-As = 36,52,980 36,52,980
Total comprehensive loss for the period (13.65.40.335) 36,52,980 (13,28.87,355)




Reconciliation of Other Equity

Amount in Rupees

b) Restatement of Investment through Fair value

Total equity (shareholder's fund) as per Ind AS

(2,70,63,225.56)

As at As at
31st March 2016 1st April 2015
Total equity (shareholder's fund) as per Indian GAAP (1,97,43,638) 3,85,06,807
Adjustments:
a) Optionable Fully convertible debentures reclassified as other equity 20,82,50,000 (1,39,35,733)

16,14,43,137

2,45,71,073

Reconciliation of total comprehensive income for the year ended 31st March, 2016

Amount in Rupees

For the year ended

31st March, 2016
Loss after tax as per Ind AS (13,65,40,335)
Other comprehensive income
Increase / (Decrease) fair value of Invetsments 36,52,980
Total comprehensive loss as per Ind AS (13,28,87,355)
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